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January 11, 2021

Pina Pacione

PUC Distribution Inc.

500 Second Line East

Sault Ste. Marie ON P6A 6P2
requlatory@ssmpuc.com

Dear Ms. Pacione:

Re: PUC Distribution Inc. (PUC Distribution)
Application for 2022 Incremental Capital Module
Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File Number: EB-2020-0249/EB-2018-0219

In accordance with Procedural Order No. 6 issued on November 16, 2020, PUC
Distribution was to file its interrogatory responses by January 11, 2021.

The OEB is in receipt of a letter filed by PUC Distribution on January 8, 2021 requesting an
extension to this deadline to January 25, 2021 given the novelty and complexity of some of
the requests.

The OEB approves PUC Distribution’s requested extension given the number of
interrogatories and the fact that the interrogatory process overlapped the holiday season.
PUC Distribution’s interrogatory responses are due to be filed by January 25, 2021.

Yours truly,
Original Signed By

Christine E. Long
Registrar

C: Intervenors of record
Tyler Kasubeck, PUC Distribution Inc.
Flora Ho, Counsel, Borden Ladner Gervais LLP
John A.D. Vellone, Counsel, Borden Ladner Gervais LLP
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